
From: Megan Dugan
To: Ciara Torres; Daphne Robinson; Patricia Lewis
Cc: Todd Swanson; Paulina Edmond
Subject: RE: Premise Health Employer Solutions Contract (RSK/08-001)
Date: Friday, November 14, 2025 10:17:06 AM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png
image004.png

Good morning,
 
I reviewed the contract again. There is still $170,434.25 encumbered on the contract. However,
the to-date amount spent for the current term (1/1/23 – 12/31/25) is $4,191,290.95. Per
Daphne’s email below council approved $4,090,087 on September 5, 2025, for the current
term. This puts the current term over council approval by $101,203.95. To do a change order to
approve adding additional expenditures, council approval would be needed.
 

mailto:mdugan@ocalafl.gov
mailto:CTorres@ocalafl.gov
mailto:drobinson@ocalafl.gov
mailto:plewis@ocalafl.gov
mailto:tswanson@ocalafl.gov
mailto:pedmond@ocalafl.gov





(OCALA









 
Thank you,
 

Megan Dugan
Procurement & Contract Coordinator
 
Phone:   352.629.8563
E-Mail:  mdugan@ocalafl.gov
 
110 SE Watula Avenue
City Hall, Third Floor
Ocala, Florida 34471

 
 
From: Ciara Torres <CTorres@ocalafl.gov> 
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Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2025 11:18 AM
To: Daphne Robinson <drobinson@ocalafl.gov>; Patricia Lewis <plewis@ocalafl.gov>; Megan Dugan
<mdugan@ocalafl.gov>
Cc: Todd Swanson <tswanson@ocalafl.gov>; Paulina Edmond <pedmond@ocalafl.gov>
Subject: FW: Premise Health Employer Solutions Contract (RSK/08-001)

 
Good Morning,
 
Since this contract was supposed to expire on 12/31/2025, we opted to complete a 3-year
renewal with PremiseHealth. HR is aiming to present it on the 12/2/2025 council meeting. I will
enter it as a contract request hopefully by tomorrow as I am waiting on the amended statement
of work from their legal team. I will enter this as a new contract as to ensure the previous
contract RSK/08-001 is closed out.
 
In the meantime, for the timeframe of 10/1/2025-12/31/2025, under (RSK/08-001), since there
are funds available it appears from the email string below, am I able enter a change order for
the expected expenditures for that window of time? I don’t anticipate needing that whole
balance from that window and was planning on entering the estimated expenditures.  
 
 
Sincerely,
 
Ciara Torres, SHRM-CP
Benefits Administrator, HR/Risk Management
110 SE Watula Avenue, Ocala, FL 34471
Phone: 352-401-3988
Fax: 352-401-6942
ctorres@ocalafl.gov
 
 
 

The City of Ocala provides fiscally responsible services consistent with the community’s current and future
expectations.

 
Schedule your Annual Health Risk Assessment today.  352-663-9156 | www.mypremisehealth.com

Employee Assistance Program 888-238-6232 | www.resourcesforliving.com
 
 
 
 
 
From: Todd Swanson <tswanson@ocalafl.gov> 

(§cALA 
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Sent: Monday, October 20, 2025 10:46 AM
To: Ciara Torres <CTorres@ocalafl.gov>
Cc: Paulina Edmond <pedmond@ocalafl.gov>
Subject: FW: Premise Health Employer Solutions Contract (RSK/08-001)

 

FYI… more fun to be had!

 

Regards,

 

Todd Swanson, SHRM-SCP

Director - HR & Risk Management
110 SE Watula Ave, Ocala, FL 34471

HR Main 352.629.8359 |  Fax 352.401.6942    
Direct 352.629.8365  |  Cell 352-789-0773
tswanson@ocalafl.gov

The City of Ocala provides fiscally responsible services consistent
with the community’s current and future expectations.

 
Schedule your Annual Health Risk Assessment today.  352-663-9156 | www.mypremisehealth.com

Employee Assistance Program 888-238-6232 | www.resourcesforliving.com

 

 
From: Daphne Robinson <drobinson@ocalafl.gov> 
Sent: Friday, October 17, 2025 6:33 PM
To: Todd Swanson <tswanson@ocalafl.gov>
Cc: Patricia Lewis <plewis@ocalafl.gov>; Megan Dugan <mdugan@ocalafl.gov>
Subject: Premise Health Employer Solutions Contract (RSK/08-001)

 
Good evening Todd,
 
Patti spoke to me earlier this afternoon about the Budget Acknowledgement and
Acceptance document related to the above referenced contract that requires signatures.  I
performed some research to obtain a current status on the contract for you as it appears to
have some of the same issues that were present in other older contracts that we have
recently worked through together.  Given the age of the contract, the true accounting is not
available on Munis. 
 
Please keep this e-mail for future reference and attach it to the Munis contract for auditing
purposes.  When this agreement expires, we should close Munis Contract No. RSK/08-001

mailto:CTorres@ocalafl.gov
mailto:pedmond@ocalafl.gov
https://www.credly.com/badges/01083f6b-8532-4906-9fda-50a26dea7241/linked_in_profile
mailto:tswanson@ocalafl.gov
https://cityofocala-my.sharepoint.com/:b:/g/personal/tswanson_ocalafl_gov/EVhn2MK7elhFqo8jyUNo-gUB3vl21KOYwYx6lSOszCS0iA?e=MdVhwM
http://www.mypremisehealth.com/
http://www.resourcesforliving.com/
mailto:drobinson@ocalafl.gov
mailto:tswanson@ocalafl.gov
mailto:plewis@ocalafl.gov
mailto:mdugan@ocalafl.gov


and start a new contract to prevent confusion moving forward. 
 
Original Agreement
 
The Original Agreement was brought to Council on December 4, 2012.  Similar to the
ElectRx contract, the previous HR Director did not seek an express expenditure authorization
for the initial three year term which began on January 1, 2013 and would have ended on
December 31, 2015.  The full agenda item and contract are both attached to this email. 
 
Expenditure thresholds would have been loaded in Eden.  We do not have access to that
information and do not know how much was actually spent. 
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First Amendment
 
On July 8, 2015, the First Amendment was brought to Council.  Again, HR did not seek an
express expenditure authorization for the three year renewal term.  Moreover, the contract
term reflected on the face of the contract was for a four year term, instead of a three year
term as allowable under the original agreement.  The contract term should have expired on
December 31, 2018 and not December 31, 2019.  This renewal was processed under the
Eden system and I cannot tell how much was allocated under the contract.  Tracking in
Munis began in or about October of 2018.  Based on the limited amount of information
available, $1,370,131.93 was spent through December 31, 2019.
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Second Amendment
 
The Second Amendment did not include a compensation value, nor did it identify the
renewal term.  In compliance with the Original Agreement’s requirement for three-year
renewals, the renewal term would have been January 1, 2020 through December 31, 2022. 
 

CONl'fiAA.CT# RSK/08.iOo-1 

AMENDMENT ti 1 - RENEWAL 

CareHore, LLC. 

City of Oca' ia Agreement 

Upor\ e.x&lltion of tihis document. the following amendment will become pa o • th orig inal 

co ~ract exei;;uted 011 JamtilfJ' 1, 2013 between th p ,rlies, the Ci of Oc;i!!I a Florid , mu "cipal 

cc>rporation, ,and car,e'Here,. UC,. a Florida fo~eigri registered Ten11essee limit.ed If ability company 

(EIN: 4-21382971 located at: S141 Virginia W:,y, S ite 3SO, Breritwood, TN 37027. 

Contract Ren wal Period - January 2016 to Om:e:rnb1u · 3 2019 
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The Second Amendment was never brought to Council.  Instead, it was executed by Bill
Kauffman on behalf of Sandra Wilson.  This is concerning because the total amount spent
under this Amendment term was $1,543,473.9, which exceeds Mr. Kauffman’s authority.
 
 

1. RECITALS. City and CareHere hereby represent an.di warrant that the Recitals se forth above 

are true and com;ic:.t 

2. IN'CORPORA'TION 10 F ORIG,INA.l AGREEIMIENIT. The Origina Agreemoot between City and 

CareHere is h r,eby incorporated by reference as i set forth herein, in its entirety and remains 

in full force and effect, e,ccept for those terms and conditions expressJy amended by this 

Second Amendment. 

3. MONTHLY IFEE. effective January 11,. 21120, the City shall pay to CareHere ·$21.00 per 

em. lo ee· and retiree · er month livin I wlthin, a 50- ile adius who are enroUed on the 

City group he;;ilth ins.unmce iplan). for fu rnis!hing tlhe Medica l Professiona1 and other services 

provided und1er this Ag1reement d:uri1ng the immedliate proceeding caleridar rnonth. Payment 

stiiaU be rendered no later than th@ 10 da,y of each c<1lendar month following the i-ec,eipt of 

a Care~ere invoice. 

The City shall pay to CareHere $0· per . mp'loy p • r montilil, .up to 25 empio~@'S and 

$15.01) per employee per mo11th, ,over 25 employce5 (who a.re ,no1-insured under the City 

group !health insurance plan), for provicfog HRAs (he-a lt'h ri5k assessments), occup· tional and 

wellness services. 

ClliY ,Qf OCALA 

A .c.N. B i . , E"o·rz. 
·sa n ra Wi Ison 

Interim City Manager 

INV\OICE YEAR INV'OIC E ,DATE INVOICE AMOUNT ILIQ U11DAT ION AMOUNT IIWOICESTATl!.IS C HECK DATE 
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V40.:192. 2 ,020 04/ 01/20 20 20,39 1.00 20,391.00 P 04/ 0!l / 2020 

V4B76 2 ,0.20 04/ 3-0/ 2020 9 5,02 0.0 1 _5,020 .Ol P . • 05,/21/ 202 0 

V4l0 3-B 2,020 05 /01/2020 2.0,538.00 20, 53-B .00 p, 05/ 21/ 2.02 0 

2,020 O.S/ 3 1/20 20 65,716 .77 06/ 18/ 2.0.2.0 

41669 2,02.0 0 5 /01/2020 2.0,559.00 20,559.00 p3j 06/ ll/ 202 0 

I V42742 2 ,02.0 0 5 / 3-0/ 2020 64,632.09 64,632 .0!l P "d 07/ 23/ 2020 

I V42.H9 2 ,02.0 07/01/2020 20,496.00 2.0,495 .00 P - 07/ 30 / 202 0 
V434B 2,0.20 07 / 31/20.2.0 70,711.46 08/ 20/ 2.02 0 

V43-008 2,020 08/ 01/2020 20,3-07.00 08/ 20/ 202 0 

I V4386l 2,02.0 08/ 31/20 20 75,640.73 10/ 08/ 202 0 

I V43'53-0 2 ,02.0 O!l / 01/2020 20,32.8.00 09/ 10 / 2.02 0 
I v ~:u;; , n,n n-=i t VJt , n,n 11nn VJ, i;,, tnn ~ , Ci. , I> 11n 1,, t , n,n 



 
Third Amendment
 
The Third Amendment was brought to Council on September 5, 2023 and sought Council
authority in the amount of $4,090,087 for the three year renewal term.  The Amendment
itself incorrectly identified the renewal term as “January 1, 2023 [through] December 31,
2026.”  A three year term would actually conclude on December 31, 2025. 
 

-~-- , ------ --,- - -- ..._'V'V , --..... r 
- --, - -----

y 443,03 2,02i i 0 / 01/20 20 20,706.00 i0/22/ 2020 

1/45277 2,02i i0/ 3 1/20.2.0 74,43 i .4 i 74,4:li .4i P • i 1/i9/ 202 0 

1/44965 2,02 1 ii/ 01/20 20 20,790.00 20,790.00 P i 1/i2/ 2020 

1/45992 2 ,02i Ul / 30/ 20 .2.0 72 ,Bi0 .26 7 .2. ,8i0 .2.6 p.3· i 2/i 7 / 202 0 

1/45-573 2 ,02 i U /01/2020 2.0,62.2.00 12/i7/ 2.02 0 
1/46889 2,o;a U / 31/20 20 54,64i.6 7 54,64i.67 P 01/2i/ 202 i 

Y46:185 2,02i Oi /01/20 2i 2.0,6 54.00 01/07/ 202i 

Y4 5 05 2,02 1 Oi / 3 1/202i 62,5i53i 02/1.;8/ 202i 

Y47 i08 2 ,02i 02/ 01/20 2i 20 ,433 .00 02/04/ 202 i 

1/48062 2 ,0.2. i 02 / 28/ 20.2.i 7.2. ,34.2..i3 03/ 25/ 20.2.i 

Y4 8 75 2,0.2.i 03/ 01/202i 2.0,60 i .O0 .2.0,60i.OO P 03/ iB/ .2.0.2.i 

1/48835 2,02i 03/ 3 1/20 2i 90,557 .29 04/ i5/ 202 i 
i550 i2. 2,0.2.1 04/ 0 1/20 2.i 2.0,496.00 04/ i5/ 20.2. i 

i5846 i 2 ,02i 04/ 30/ 20 2i 70,755.66 05/20 / 202i 

1.56853 2 ,02i 05/01/20 .2.i 20,349.00 05/05 / 202 i 
i 0060i 2,02i 05/ 31/20 2i 8i, i 7 555 Bi, i 75 .5.5 Pa· 0 5/ 24/ 202 i 

i5.9i77 2,0.2.i 0 5 / 0 1/20.2.i i9,9.2.9.00 i 9, 9.2.9 .00 P 05/ 24/ 2.0.2.i 

i6i808 2,02 1 0 5 / 30/ 20 2i i 03,5ii58 i 03,5ii .58 P 07/ 22/ 202 i 

i6i223, 2 ,02 i 07/ 01/20 2i i 9 ,845.00 i9,84.5 .00 p.3· 07/ 08/ 202i 

i640 52. 2 ,02i 07/ 3 1/20.2.i 70,28 6 .75 70,285 .75 P • d 08/ 26 / 20.2.i 
i53 250 2,02i 08/ 01/20 2i i9,887 .00 i9,887 .00 p, 08/ 05/ 202 i 

i6£i20 2,02i 08/ 3 1/20 2i 79,056 .i 7 09/30 / 20.2.i 

i65254 .2.,0.2.1 O!l / 01/202i i 9,845.00 O!l/ i6/ 20.2.i 

i694.28 2 ,02i O!l / 30/ 20 2i 80,60853 80,608 53 p.3· i0/ 2i/ 202 i 

i 67480 2 ,0.22. i0/01/20.2.i i 9,856.00 i1/i0/ 2.0.2.i 

i 7 i 769 2,0 22. i 0 / 01/202i 83,570.64 i 2/i 6 / .2.02 i 

i69930 2,022 ii/ 0 1/20 2i i9,887.00 i 1/i 0 / 202 i 

i 3 652. 2,022 ii/ 30/ 20.2.i i0i ,2i0.6 i 03/ i7/ 20.2.2 

i 72295 2 ,022 i2/ 01/20 2i i 9 ,929 .00 i 2/i 6 / 202i 

i 75592 2 ,022 i2/ 31/20 2i 6£,304.2.8 6 5,30428 P . 02/03/ 20.2.2 
i 74645 2,0 22. Oi /01/2022 2.0,076.00 .2.0,076.00 P 0 1/27 / 2.0.2.2 

i78 473 2,022 Oi / 3 1/20 22 7.2.,086.8 4 72,085.84 P 03/ i 0 / 2022 

i 76838 2,022 02/01/20 .22. 2.0,03,4.00 20,03,4 .00 P • 02/24/ 2022 

i80235 2 ,022 02/ 28/ 20 22 74,0i7.02 74,0 17 .02 P. • d 03/ 24/2.022 

i 79 i47 2 ,022 03/ 01/20 22 i 9 ,9 92.00 03/i 7 / 2022 
i834.2.i 2,0.22. 03/ 3 1/20.22. 69,739.2.2. 69,739 .2.2 p,a_i 04/ 2i/ 20.2. .2. 

i8i630 2,022 04/ 0 1/2022 i9,908 .00 04/ i4/ 2022 

i85 822. 2,022. 04/ 30/ 20.22. 82,907.2.3 0 5/ 02/ 20.2.2 

i83950 2 ,0.22. ,05 / 0 1/20.22. i9,8B7 .00 1.9 ,887 .00 Pa· 05/ U / 2.0.2.2 

i87905 2 ,0.22. 05 / 31/20 22 iii ,49.2..88 Ui,492.88 P 05/ 23/ 2022 
i8£43i 2,022 05 /01/20 22 2.0,03,4 .00 0 5/ i6/ 2022 

i89858 .2.,0 22. 0 5 / 30/ 20 22. 7 i ,59 4J.li 07/ 28/ 20.2.2 

i88775 2,022 07 / 01/20 .22. 20,0!l7.00 07/ 07/ 2022 

i92467 2 ,022 07 / 31/20 .22. 73,779.28 73 , 779 .2.8 p.3j 09/0i / 20.2.2 

i9i482 2 ,022 08/ 01/2022 2.0,0!l7.00 20,0!l7 .oo P • d 08/ ii/ 2022 
i9505i 2,022 08/ 31/20 22 74,843.62 74,84:1.62 Pa· 09/27 / 2022 

i 93705 2,0.22. 0 9/01/20.22. 19,908 .00 09/i5/ 2022 

i9594i 2,022 O!l / 30/ 20 22 84,5ii.i 0 i0/ 20 / 2022 

i951.:17 2 ,023 i0/ 0 1/20 22 2.0 ,097.00 i1/i 7 / 2022 

i 99630 2 ,0.2:1 i 0 / 3 1/2022 82,777.29 0 1/26 / 2023 
i986 59 2,0 2:1 ii/ 01/20 22 2.0,055.00 20,055 .00 P i1/0!l / 2022 

2024i7 2,023 ii/ 30/ 20 22. i 05,445 .06 i 0 5,445 .05 p, • 01/26 / 2023 

20 i264 2,023 U / 0 1/2022. 2.0,286.00 20,285 .. 00 P i 2/08/ 202.2. 

204920 2 ,023 i2/3i/2.0 22 88,04 i.0 5 88,04i.05 Pa· 0 1/26 / 2023 

END O F 2ND AMEND MENT 1 .543,.473 9 3 



 

 
To date, expenditures under this Renewal Term have only totaled $2,675,923.20.  HR has a
total of $1,414,163.80 in available expenditures to take the contract to the end of the
renewal term of December 31, 2026 (but should have been December 31, 2025). 
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Budget Acknowledgement and Acceptance Form
 
The Form presented to Patti does not represent a separate agreement, but appears to be an
ancillary confirmation between the parties of what the annual budget is and how
expenditures are supposed to be allocated.  It also doesn’t require additional funds to be
added to the contract or additional authority to be obtained.  If he is inclined to do so, Chris
Watt could execute it. 

IN/VOICE YEAR: IN/VOi OAliE INVOICE AMOll"IIT I.JWIIDATION AMOU NT INiVOIO STATI.IS O!ECKD,ATI 
2C6687 2,023 01./01/2023, 20,ll8.00 2Q. 118.00 1Pa Id 01/26,(2003 
207.;32 2,D.2S Ol/U/2023 99,45.3.45 99; o\SS.45 Pa id 09/14/202'3 
206035 2.023 02/01/202:S 20.160.00 20. 160.00 P.::i id 02/09/'20l3 
209769· 2.02:3 00/2.8/2023, !IS,410.41 8'5, ·10.41 1Pa Id 09•/ll.4/2023 
208200 2,D.23 03/01/2023- 20,328.00 1,0, 328-.00 Pa id 09/U/2023 
211 4S 2,023 00/31/2023 92.,690.50 92,690.50 p" id 09'/L4/202S 
210-H? 2,023 04/01/2023, 20,496.00 2Q.4'!16.00 Paid 09,111.~2023 
1135!!9· 1,02:1 04/::riJ/2023- 11-8,19.2.32 88,192.32 Pa id 09/U/2023 
2U69'J 2,023 OS/0'1/2023 20,727.00 20,727.00 P~id 09'/1-4/2023 
210016, 2,023 05/31/2023, 127.589.?7 12?, 589.77 1Pa Id 09/1~2023 
2.1.SO?S 2.,029 06/01/20'-l 20,916.00, 20,916.00 1Pa Id 09/14/'2023 
218644 2.023 OO/YJ/202:'3- 95.652.50 95.652.50 P::iid 09'/l,4/'2023 
217148, 2.023 07/0l/2alS 20.160.00 2Q. 160.00 P!I id 09'/14/202-3 
22092<; l ,D.29 (1'f / 31/.200.3 87. 1!29.39 87, l19_3g, Pa Id 09'/14/2029 
lJ,9237 1,02:1 08/0~/2fll3 20,496.00 1,0,496.00 Pa id 09'/U/~l3 
2.23093 2.02:3 08/ 31/200'3- 12l235.l3 12.1. 235.B Pa id 09/28/2023 
221409 2,023 00/01/2023, 20.559.00 2Q. SS9.00 Pa Id 09/U/2023 
224687 2,023 09/~/"lJRS 10 84 .73 101,&U.73 Pi!l id 0/19/2023 
221 79 2.024 10/01/202:'3- 20.727.00 2-0. 72 7 .00 IP!! id 10/19/:XW 
2.25840 2,02 10/26/200.l 20.811.00 20.811.00 Pa Id 11{09/2023 
227827 1.01~ 10/31/.2023- 13-2,.377.37 1.32, 37:7 .37 Pa id 11/16/2023 
228!12S 2.02: 11/18/202'3- 21.000.00 21,.000.00 Pi!id 12/07/:XW 
229842 2.02': 11/30/2.02l 94,.742.56 9 :742.56 Paid 01/04i/202 
13.2 79· 1,024 11/31/2rn.3- 100,470.62 100, .U0.62 Pa id 02/0'!/2024 
,!,0654 2,02:4 01/CJll/2102:4 21.an.oo 21,021.00 p~ id 01/U/llW 
232839 2,.024 00/12/2.024 2U63.00 21.063.00 Pa Id 02/ll.5/2024 
2.S41S4 2.,024 02./U/202.4 92.,898.8'9 g2_ags._s9, Pa Id 02/15/2024 
,!~672 2,024 02/29/202:4 21.273.00 21,27!1.00 P~id 03/07/20:J. 
236582 2,02 _ OS/19/2(11:4 107.409.lO 107, <109.10 Pi! id 03/21/202 . 
2.381:39 2,024 0:3/:il/2024 95,212.02 95,212.02 Pa id 04/25/2024 
237088 1.,020! 04/0[./2r».4 2 194.oo, 21,294.00 Pa id 0 /Or./202 
240 l 2,024 OS/m/l024 91.496.84 91.496.8 Paid 05/23/2024 
2M3Cll 2,024 OS/(JA/2024 2 378.00 21, 318-.00 Pa id 05/09/"2024 
2432C6 ,?.Ol - 0'$/31/lrll4 '3- 01-l;j .7 1,n,Ol6.7l Pel id 07 /03/'lm.~ 
241.;75 2,0-2 06/10/2.024 21.l 7.00 21.147.00 Pi!ld 06,/ll.3/202 
243672 2.,02, 07/01/202.4 21.273.00 21. 213.00 1Pa Id 07/11/202,1 
,l4!i2~ }..,02 07 J1.jflJR4 s~.~4.9!1 l3S,~!i4.9S' P!!id 0$/01/'l;{n. 
2.f7!113 2.0.2 07'/31/202:4 112,.la.6.30 112,,186 . .SO Pi1id 08/29/'202 
245689 2.,024 08/(11 /2024 21.2311..00, 21. 231.00 Pa Id 08/08/2024 
2.U727 1.,014 08/ H>/ 2024 2 194.00 21, 29<1.00 Pa id 09'/05/2024 
2 90S1 2.02: . 08/31/2024 119.944.55 119, 94 .55 P.::i id 10/03/'202 
2511.682 2,0-2: 00/30/2024 97.9-ro.68 97, 940.6S Pa Id 10/ll.7/2024 
1-.9791 1,025 10/21/2024 2 756.00 2l, 756.00 Pa id lo/3!/202 
25376'3 2.025 10/31/2024 125,939.31 125, 939..31 p~ id 12/05/llW 
252~ 2,.025 1 ll/01/2024 21.~.oo 21. 966.00 Pa Id 11/l!.4/2024 
295640 2.,025 ll/~f.2024, 100. 758.2-3 100, 758-.2~ Pa Id 12/1:9/202<! 
258127 2.025 12/31/202:4 112.843.11 112,,843 11 P::iid 01/3-0/2025 
2Ei00Sa 2,0ZS 01/31/2025, 120.849.64 120.849.Ei P11id 02/20/2025 
2.61'100 2,025 00./2B/202S. 117,392.S..; 117, 392.S Paid oa/20(2025 
163967 1.,025 03/:U./.2025 09,637.52 109,637 52 Pa id 0 /lr./2025 
265666 2,025 04/00/2025, 117.380.44 117.380.4 P!lid 05/15/2025 
2.67630 2,025 05/31/2025 169.700.35 169'. 700.85 Pa Id 06/18/2025 
.289600 .2,02~ 06/:yJ/2005 114,808.49 H 8)g_49, Pi! id 07 /17/'1,025 
271747 2.025 07/31/202:S 13.4.156.54 134.156 54 IP id 08/21/2005 
273782 2,025 08/31/2025 13,6.624.03 HE\,624.0'3 IPald 09'/18/2025 
215,800· 1.,015 m /YJ .2025, 138,,4.30.4,2 Ba430.42 Paid lo/16/2025 

TO 0ATe 21675,923.20 



 
Hope this helps. 
 
 

Daphne M. Robinson, Esq., NIGP-CPP
Procurement and Contracting Officer
Director, Procurement & Contracting
 

Office:         352.629.8343
Cell Phone: 352.999.7572
Facsimile :  352.629.8470
E-Mail :  drobinson@ocalafl.gov
 

110 SE Watula Avenue
City Hall, Third Floor
Ocala, Florida 34471
 

Visit us on the web at  www.bidocala.com
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